
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2015 12:00 PM
To: Fisher, Brant (DEQ)
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: From the FREEP

The City has met the TCR requirements in Oct., Nov., Dec., and at least so far in Jan. That doesn't mean that every sample is TC ND. We can say that there has been only the one EC positive sample back in August with no more since that time.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Fisher, Brant (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2015 11:56 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: From the FREEP

Does the following statement mean there are in fact other disease-carrying pathogens in the water?

"State tests suggest the water is clear of coliform bacteria, which can suggest the presence of other disease-carrying pathogens."

What a horribly worded sentence. No wonder there is so much outrage.

Brant O. Fisher, Environmental Engineer Specialist
Community Drinking Water Unit
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Phone: 517-284-6515

Subject: Meet w/ Sen. Ananich re: Flint Water Issues
Location: S-105 Capitol Building

Start: Wed 1/28/2015 9:00 AM
End: Wed 1/28/2015 9:30 AM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ)
Required Attendees: Howes, Sarah (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Datema, Maggie (DEQ)